Tuesday, October 31, 2017 at 5:20:33 PM Pacific Daylight Time

Subject: Re: Site C Submission

Date: Sunday, August 27, 2017 at 6:31:30 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: Peterson, Ken

To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Hi Don,
s.22

s.22 Short answer
yes.
? ; A7 :
I'm generally available all day tomorrow. Between 10 and noon I'll be at® . But | can make other times
work as well.

Ken
Sent from my iPad

On Aug 27, 2017, at 5:33 PM, Wright, Don J. PREM:EX <Don.J.Wright@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
Thanks for the update Ken.
It might be helpful if you and | had a quick check-in over the phone in
the next couple of days. Let me know what would be a good time and number
at which to give you a call.
Hope you are still enjoying the assignment.
Best wishes,
Don
On 2017-08-27, 8:38 AM, "Peterson, Ken" <Ken.Peterson@bchydro.com> wrote:
Hello Don,
We are in the final stages of completing our submission to the BCUC on
Site C which is due on Wednesday the 30th of August. It represents a
massive amount of work in an incredibly compressed time frame by a team
of experts who simultaneously were ensuring that Deloitte, BCUC's
consultant, had access to everything they needed. Over 1,000 requested
documents were provided through a secure portal and full access was
given to Hydro personnel .
We prepared our submission to be as compact as possible with supporting
details in Appendices S-13
s.13 Everything provided to Deloitte was in
response to their specific requests.
The report has been reviewed thoroughly and endorsed by Management and
a Board Oversight Committee which has been in place since the onset of
construction. The conclusion is that a decision to complete is the least
cost option for ratepayers over a wide range of cost and load scenarios.
| bring this to your attention now because the report will be public on
the 30th and will attract a lot of media and intervenor attention.
Of course, this is just the first, albeit significant, step in the
process outlined by Government on August 2. No official response will be
required other than "We're waiting for the BCUC's report". I'll leave it
to you whether to share this note with P/H and MMM given their need to
stay at arms length from any of the submissions.
On a related note we received late Friday a 5.22 ) notice of
claim from our main civil works contractor. We have shared this with
Deloitte under confidentiality rules set out by the BCUC. $-13.5.17
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s.13,5.17

13,517 We plan to provide a full briefing to Government early this

week.

Thanks

Ken

Sent from my iPad

This email and its attachments are intended solely for the personal use

of the individual or entity named above. Any use of this communication by
an unintended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
email in error, any publication, use, reproduction, disclosure or
dissemination of its contents is strictly prohibited. Please immediately
delete this message and its attachments from your computer and servers.
We would also appreciate if you would contact us by a collect call or
return email to notify us of this error. Thank you for your cooperation.
-BCHydroDisclaimer|D5.2.8.1541
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Tuesday, October 31,2017 at 5:22:42 PM Pacific Daylight Time

Subject: Site C Video Clip from August 20, 2017 Submission

Date: Wednesday, October 18, 2017 at 11:03:40 AM Pacific Daylight Time

From: Peterson, Ken (sent by Robinson, Kirsten <Kirsten.Robinson@bchydro.com>)
To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Good morning Don,

Here is the Site C construction tour video that was submitted to the BCUC in August and can be viewed by
clicking on this link (runs 12:43).

Note: this is an open link (not password-protected)

Have a good day,
Kirsten

Kirsten Robinson | Executive Assistant
Office of the Executive Chair

BC Hydro
333 Dunsmuir St, 18th floor
Vancouver, BC V6B 5R3

P 604 623 4481
M 604 833 4343
E kirsten.robinson@bchydro.com

bchydro.com
Smart about power in all we do.
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